DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE FLIGHT STANDARDS AGENCY

30 Nov 10

| MEMORANDUM FOR NAWC-AD CODE 4583
. . ATTENTION MR RAYMOND FLEMING .

FROM: HQ AFFSA A4/5/8
. 6500 S. MacArthur Blvd
- Bldg:4Rm.240 :
Oklahoma City, OK 73 169

SUBJECT: ANPC Document 300-0003 8, TLS Flight Inspection Procedure -
Headquarters Air Force Flight Standards Agency (HQ AF FSA) has reviewed Advanced

Navigation and Positioning Corporation's Transponder Landing System Flight Inspection
Procedures Document (Document # 300-00038 Rev A). We have also coordinated the document

~ through the Federal Aviation Administration's flight inspection office. HQ AFFSA approves its

use as the standard by which the Transportable Transponder Landing System will be flight
inspected for Category I precision approach performance. The Air Force understands that it may
forward this document to apphcable flight test personnel within the agency for the above

antlclpated usage.
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JAMES B. ROBERTS, GS-15, DAF
Director, Requirements and Sustainment



